From: Harvey,Michael swp55162

To: Planning DC

Subject: RE: P/25/0231 - 3 Eastfield Place, Plymouth Street [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Date: 09 September 2025 10:22:45
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***External attachment warning, although this email has been scanned for threats, please take extra care before opening
attachments from unrecognised senders.***

Hi
In respect of the above | would have no observations to make.
Best wishes Mike

Mike Harvey

Swyddog Dylunio Allan Trosedd | Designing Out Crime Officer

Cymunedau, Partneriaethau a Chydlyniant | Communities,Partnerships and Cohesion
Pencadlys Heddlu De Cymru | South Wales Police Headquarters

Symudol/Mobile: 07815 953 028

' (2) Cysylitwch & ni (2) Connect with us

HEDDLU
DE CYMRU
SOUTH WALES
POLICE

o““‘N D”S% Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg.
% Byddwn yn ymateb yn eich iaith o ddewis.
5’ We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English.
& We will respond in your language of choice.

From: Planning DC <Planning.DC@merthyr.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2025 09:42

To: Harvey,Michael swp55162 <Michael.Harvey2 @south-wales.police.uk>

Subject: P/25/0231 - 3 Eastfield Place, Plymouth Street [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Good Morning,
Please see attached for your observations.

Kind Regards,

Stacey Thomas

Technegydd Cynllunio/Planning Technician

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful/Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
Ffon/Phone: 01685 726280

Ebost/Email: Stacey.Thomas@merthyr.gov.uk

Croesawn ohebu yn Gymraeg a fydd hyn ddim yn arwain at oedi.

Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag ef yn gyfrinachol ac wedi'u bwriadu ar gyfer pwy bynnag y cyfeirir ef ato neu atynt. Mae cynnwys yr e-bost hwn cynrychioli barn y sawl a enwir
uchod, felly nid ydyw'n dilyn ei fod yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful.

Darllenwch ein hysbysiadau preifatrwydd i ddarganfod mwy am sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth bersonol.

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful
Canolfan Dinesig

Stryd Y Castell

Merthyr Tudful

CF47 8AN

Teleffon: 01685 725000

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and this will not lead to a delay.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The contents of this e-mail represent the views of the
individual(s) named above and do not necessarily represent the views of Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council.

Please read our privacy notices to find out more about how we use your personal information.

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
Civic Centre

Castle Street

Merthyr Tydfil

CF47 8AN
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